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Controller of Finance & Accounts/Finance & Accounts Officers/Drawing & Disbursing Officer
of all National Labs./Instts./Units of CSIR and employees covered under NPS

fawg/Sub: Pamphlet on NSDL-NPS Ki Pathshala (UeT. 08,810, -Us7. OY v, & EIGHIECH)
videos hosted on YouTube by NSDL-CRA.

Hlga/Sir/Aglear/Madam,
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Central Recordkeeping Agency (National Pension System)-NSDL email dated 22-02-2019 on

the above subject is forwarded herewith for your information and records.

Ha&R/Y ours faithfully

TRE\EE

(3rsfrd T&¥g/Ajit Singh)
Pr.A.O./Dy.Financial Adviser
w3tz faier weesr

A: IT Division with the request to upload on CSIR website.



PRAONPS

From: communications.cra <communications.cra@nsdl.co.in>

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 7:14 PM

To: praonps@csir.res.in

Subject: Pamphlet on NPS Videos Hosted on YouTube

Attachments: NSDL_Youtu be_Leaflet_-_1,jpg; NSDLﬁYoutube_Leaert,,,—_Z._jpg
Dear Sir/ Madam,

Over the years NSDL- CRA has taken various initiatives to educate Nodal Offices across Governments on
the Functional and Operational aspects of NPS empowering them with the ability to conduct day-today
operations. These initiatives include regular handholding in the form of training programs, Workshops,
Video Conferences etc. Further, Standard Operating Procedures, FAQs, Self-Running Demos, Process

Flows etc. are also available for reference.

As a part of our digital outreach initiatives, we at NSDL-CRA have started our YouTube channel NSDL-
NPS Ki Pathshala to disseminate information about NPS amongst Nodal Offices and Subscribers. We
have hosted videos related to operations performed by Nodal offices, Advantages / Benefits under NPS,
etc. which provides comprehensive understanding of NPS from Nodal Office as well as Subscriber
perspective. The topics for these videos are conceptualised based on the queries and feedback received

from Nodal Offices/Subscribers during Meetings/ Trainings/ Workshops/ Subscriber Awareness

Programs (SAPs) etc.

You are requested to visit the aforementioned channel and view the videos and also subscribe to the
channel. It is also requested that such videos are shared among your colleagues and associated

Subscribers. These videos are also available on the CRA website at the following URL:

https://npscra.nsdl.co.in /video.php .

Further, we are enclosing a leaflet (jpg copy attached) containing details of 22 such videos hosted on our
YouTube channel NSDL- NPS Ki Pathshala . We request you to distribute these leaflets among associated
Subscribers requesting them to visit our YouTube channel and get all the information about NPS. The
leaflets can also be distributed among colleagues, friends and family members so as to reach out to
maximum people. As a Nodal Office/Oversight Office, you may also host these leaflets on your website, so

that it can be downloaded at any point of time by individual subscriber.
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Thanks and Regards,

Central Recordkeeping Agency (National Pension System) | NSDL e-Governance Infrastructure Limited |
(CIN U72900MH1995PLC095642)

Direct: + 91 22 40904242 Extn: 3315/3314 | Email: cghelpdesk@nsdl.co.in | Website: WWW.egov-
nsdl.co.in

Winner of Golden Peacock Award for Innovation Management 2018

1st Floor, Times Tower, Kamala Mills Compound, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbai 400 013

BT



National Pension System (NPS)

€Y NSDL

Tachnotagy, Trust £ Aeach

framara

Ap ka Phone. Apka NPS. s e
In this fast-paced technological world that we live in today. Social
media platforms like YouTube and Facebook have become an integral
part of every-body's life. These platform act as a perfect medium to

reach out to masses in real time.

Wl ps - National Pension System Trust B

Keeping this in mind, we at NSDL CRA have created a dedicated
YouTube channel - “NSDL- NPS Ki Pathshala” to spread awareness
about NPS, The topics for these videos have been conceptualised
based on the queries and feedback received from Subscribers/Nodal
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Reset of | PIN

Forgot/Locked - CRA
password? Walch this
video to reset password
instantly.

Subscriber Servicing
Part |

Get to know, how to
Process various service

Contribution File

Upload

Know things to remember
while uploading the
Subscriber contribution file
in CRA system, so that
units n Subscriber account
are credited an time.

Subscriber Servicing
Part il

Know, how to shift PRAN
and upload the

) request of NPS Contribution of shifted
Subscriber in CRA PRAN
system.

hamara jj :

Download on the
lePlay ll @ Appstore

life ka sahara, *;.u

Withdrawal Regquest
Processing

Know the detail process
of nitiating & autharising
withdrawal request of
Subscriber online,

Grievances resolution
in CGMS

It will assist the Nodal
Office to efficiently &
effectively resolve the
grievance raised against
them in CGMS

We are happy to present you a handy guide of the videos hosted on
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Why NPS

Worried about Retired
Life? This video
demonstrate the need for
investment in NPS
towards leading a
peaceful retired life.

Pension plans in NPS

How much pension
Subscriber will get from
different annuity plans
under NPS. Explained by
way of an example in this
video,

NPS Tier Il Account

Watch this video to know
feature and benefits of
NPS Tier Il account.

NES after 60

Remain invested in NPS
even after 60. Watch this
video to know options
available at Retirement,

National Pension System (NPS)
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NPS Account Opening
Wish to open NPS account, aFTT NG P

watch this video.
How to

open NPS M

account?

Tax Benefits in NPS

Do you know the multiple
Tax benefits available tor
investment in NPS. Please

walch this video. oS

How to Invest in NPS?
Do you know, that
Subscriber can invest in
NPS ‘on the go' using eNPS
wehbsite and NPS Mabile
App. This video provides
informaticn on the various
ways to invest in NPS,

Investment Option in NPS
Be a smart investor, select NS NP3 Petrsheln
your own investment

option. Watch this video.

Tax Planning B
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NPS Mobile App

Manage your NPS
account 'on the go' using
NPS Mobile App. Watch
this video to know about
different transactions
handled through Mobile
App

FAQs of Government
Subscriber

After watching this video,
as a Government
Subscriber, you will get
answer to all your NPS
related queries.

Online Transactions under
NPS - Financial

This video provides an
insight to the different
online financial transactions
such as contribution,
scheme preference change,
activate and withdraw from
Tier ll, etc.

How to raise grievance
in CGMS

Know how to raise
grievances against any
entity under NPS in
CGMS.
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NPS Transaction
Statement

This video helps in
understanding the different
components of NPS
Transaction Statement.

Instant reset of password
Forgot your NPS account
password? Watch this
video to reset password
instantly.

Online Transactions under
NPS - Non Financial

This video provides an
insight to the different
online service request
available to Subscriber.

Withdrawal Request by
Subscribers

This video demonstrates
how the Subscribers can
raise a withdrawal request
online in the CRA System.
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